John Russell

From: John Russell

Sent: 15 March 2016 14:49

To: PHULL, Karen; C Walduck; A Walduck
Subject: Fw: Tavistock Square ETO
Attachments: ONE_Model_Report v1.0.pdf

Hello Karen

Please see below from Andy.

I'll look through the validation report and see what it tells us about the streets in Bloomsbury.

Kind regards

John

From: Ulph Andrew (ST) <Andrew.Ulph@TfL.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 13:38

To: John Russell

Cc: Bass Susanna

Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

Dear John,

Thank you for your email.

With regards to your first point, this is correct, and as mentioned at the meeting we have since changed the way we give out
ONE model results to avoid similar issues occurring in the future. Whilst we aim to be as open as possible with our stakeholders
we now only give out strategic flow information in the form of flow difference plots, with the difference in vehicles given as

banded bars.

For point 2, again this is a correct summary - as noted in the meeting TfL was only asked to model the ETO as implemented.

| have attached the model validation report for the ONE Model. Please note that this is not for wider distribution.

Kind regards

Andy

Andrew Ulph

Centre Area Performance Manager Outcomes Mangement

Road Space Management

©TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Surface Transport | Road Space Management Directorate | Outcomes Delivery
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From: John Russell [mailto:john.russell@scptransport.co.uk]
Sent: 02 March 2016 16:45

To: Ulph Andrew (ST)

Subject: Tavistock Square ETO

Dear Andy

Many thanks for meeting me on Friday 26t February to talk about the modelling work TfL. undertook with regards the
Tavistock Place/ Torrington Place Experimental Traffic Order Scheme (the ETO). As | explained, the meeting arose
from data requests which my client (the Imperial Hotel Group) has made to Camden Council regarding the

ETO. Despite repeated requests for data, outstanding information we were still looking for includes:

1) The origin of a stated hourly increase in traffic volumes of 209 vehicles forecast on Torrington Place between
Tottenham Court Road (TCR) and Gower Street (GS) to arise as a consequence of implementing the West
End Project. The 209 vehicle figure was reported in Camden Council’s January 2015 Cabinet report and
used to established Cabinet approval to press ahead with working up the ETO adding that this is an increase
of 102% on “existing”; and

2) The options which were tested for mitigating this 209 increase in traffic volumes including assessing changes
in traffic volumes elsewhere in the area arising from each option tested.

In terms of point 1 above, we had a discussion about the suitability of the ONE model for various assessment
purposes. My understanding was that the ONE model is a strategic assessment tool which hasn't be designed to be
used in detailed assessments such as the reported increase of 209 vehicle movements. The model is able to provide
information on changes in route as a result of changes to the road network which in turn provides an indication of
which roads will be most affected by changes in traffic volumes compared to a reference case. However it is not
suitable for being used to extract exact traffic numbers. | understand that TfL prepared a number of assessments for
the West End Project to assist Camden in developing the project and that the figure of an increase of 209 vehicles per
hour forecast on Torrington Place between Tottenham Court Road (TCR) and Gower Street (GS) to arise as a
consequence of implementing the West End Project originated in that set of assessments. However | also
understand that it was not the intention of TfL for the exact traffic volume number to be used in public consultation
material but rather that the suite of assessments undertaken by considered as a whole provided a comparative
assessment of competing scheme layouts as one indicator to assist Camden in making the decision on the preferred
West End Project layout.

Turning to point 2, | understand that TfL were only asked to model the ETO as implemented. No other traffic
management options for ameliorating reported increases in traffic volumes forecast for Torrington Place between
Tottenham Court Road (TCR) and Gower Street (GS) to arise as a consequence of imp[lamenting the West End
Project were provided to TfL for assessment. TfL were asked to assess the ETO scheme and report back on the
changes in traffic routes arising with the interpretation of this assessment work to be done by Camden Council.

| hope my understanding of matters set out above is correct but please let me know if | have misunderstood anything.

| was also wondering if the model validation report for the ONE model was available to have a read through? Is it on
the TfL website? | have had a look and found reference to it but not the report itself.

I look forward to hearing from you and in the meantime, as | noted, | will be discussing with my Client how best to
proceed with developing alternative options to the ETO which meet the requirement to mitigate traffic increases on
Torrington Place between Tottenham Court Road (TCR) and Gower Street (GS) forecast to arise as a consequence
of implementing the West End Project and in particular, how best we assess the potential access, noise and air
quality impacts of alternative options compared to the ETO.

Kind regrards

John

Regards

John Russell

Regional Director

On behalfof - - s

590



SICIP,

p F : Design
Room 2.02 « 31 Southampton Row « London « WC1B 5HJ
Tel 020 337 66660
Mob: 07585 535214
Email: john.russell@scptransport.co.uk
Web: www.scptransport.co.uk

Click here for latest newsletter

Please think of the environment before printing this email. SCP is the trading name for Singleton Clamp & Partners Ltd which is an ISQ 2001:2008 accredited
cansultancy registered in England No. 3728935 at 2 Mount Street, Manchester, M2 5WQ. The information containad in this message or any of its attachments is
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain infarmation that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction or other dissemination, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this content is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender by e-mail or telephone 0161 832 4400 and then delete
this message. SCP shall not be liable for any loss caused fram reliance on the contents or due to any error, bugs, viruses or malicious codes. Although we have taken
steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure all e-mails

are checked before opening.

Click here to report this email as SPAM.
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl. gov.uk
and remove it from your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0TL. Further information about
Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl. sov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry out their own virus check before opening any
attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.

Feodokdokodok dokok ok sk dok ookl sor Sok bk dokskokokokokskokskokokokok ok ok skatokokoskskokoskokokskokok ok dokskokselkok skokok sk okl dokoskoksorsk

591



